TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Chanski, City Administrator/Clerk
RE: TA Grant Resolution of Support
DATE: December 4, 2023

Background
During the City Council workshop on November 16, the City Council received a

presentation from the Crow Wing County Highway Department and Region 5
Development Commission regarding the County’s proposal to submit a Transportation
Alternatives (TA) grant application for the construction of a trail on CSAH 11. The grant
request would be for the maximum amount of $800,000, which (if granted) would be for
fiscal year 2028. The grant does have a 20% local match.

While Crow Wing County would be the project sponsor when it comes to the TA grant,
the City of Breezy Point would be responsible for the 20% local match as well as for all
other costs related to the design and construction of the proposed trail above any
awarded grant amount. City of Breezy Point would also be the owner of the trail should
it be constructed.

To submit the TA grant, Crow Wing County is requesting that the City Council adopted
the attached resolution of support.

Council Action
Staff recommends adopted Resolution 18-2023 a resolution to apply for the
Transportation Alternatives Grant Program.




